

Neveen Al Saeed

101 Zobayr Ibn El Awwam Street, 2nd Area 9th
District, El Shorouk, Cairo, Egypt.

T +201002220218

neveenalsaeed@gmail.com

Current Employment

2017-Present	Lecturer in Linguistics, Department of English Language and Literature, Faculty of Arts, Ain Shams University. I work as a full-time lecturer in linguistics and part of my academic tasks include teaching the following courses:
Undergraduate	Linguistic Analysis; Introduction to Linguistic Theories; Syntax; First Language Acquisition; Pragmatics; Sociolinguistics; Discourse Analysis; Graduation Project (Academic research writing)
Graduate	Stylistics; Forensic Linguistics; Research Methods
Other responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none">- Develop curricula;- Set Exams / Proctoring- Supervise Phd and MA students' work- Supervise undergraduate research projects- Working with colleagues to organize student activities such as book clubs, book fairs, and charity markets.- Organizing workshops: to promote the importance of linguistic studies, internship opportunities and how to apply for jobs.- Mentoring junior staff- Helping in organizing conferences

Education

2022	Post-Doctoral Visit, Aston Institute for forensic Linguistics, Birmingham, UK
2013- 2017	PhD in Forensic Linguistics, University of Leeds, UK Thesis: Power and Resistance in Interrogations of Suspects in the Egyptian Judicial Process. Supervisors: Dr. Alison Johnson and Dr. Bethan Davies

- 2010 M.A. in Teaching English as a Foreign Language/ Applied Linguistics (TEFL), The American University in Cairo
GPA: 3.82/4
Dissertation: The effect of error correction types on grammatical accuracy in student essay revision
Supervisors: Professor Amira Agameya and Dr Robert Williams
- 2005 Pre-Master's Diploma in Linguistics, Faculty of Arts- Ain Shams University
- 2000-2004 Bachelor of English Language and Literature, Faculty of Arts, Ain Shams University.
GPA equivalent: Very good.
Rank: First

Other Relevant Experience

- 2020- 2021 Head of the innovation and entrepreneurship unit, Faculty of Arts, Ain Shams University
- 2018 Organizing Committee of One-Day Conference, Ain Shams University
- 2017 Reviewer for the Journal of Speech Language and the Law
- 2015-2016 Transcription for FP-7 project.

Prizes and Awards

- 2021 Faculty of Arts, Post Doc grant, Ain Shams University, Egypt.
- 2016 Faculty of Arts Researcher Mobility Grants, University of Leeds, UK.
- 2014 IAFL Student Award.
- 2007 Teaching Fellowship for TEFL MA degree from the English Language Institute (ELI) of the American University in Cairo.

- Memberships IAFL (International Association of Forensic Linguists)